Alice Pyper

From: Lewis, Andrew S. <andrew.s.lewis@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 March 2024 10:46

To: Alice Pyper

Subject: Screening under NRW MOU - Inserting woody debris in Pembroke river at SN
00842 200842

Attachments: Pembroke.pptx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Alice,

| will be undertaking the project attached between May and September. A small river restoration project (140m
approx) that involves inserting some large woody debris into the Pembroke River. | have attached a ppt with the
details. The location is land on Windsor farm, near Lamphey, Pembroke, Grid ref is SN 00842 200842 (see below).
I’'ve attached location maps, and an aerial photograph showing location and access route. There will be little ground
disturbance apart from inserting the debris into the river banks by a tracked vehicle. Can you please confirm as soon
as possible that there are no archaeological designations, features or records for this immediate area. | do not
believe there are but | would be grateful for confirmation.
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Zoomed location map:



Location air photo with access:

Many thanks and best regards

Andrew

Andrew Lewis

Swyddog Dalgylchoedd Cyfle Morol / Marine Opportunity Catchments Officer
Tim Prosiectau Morol / Marine Projects Team

Rhif ffon / Phone number 0300 065 4568

Dyddiau gweithio (Llun-lau) / Working days (Mon-Thurs)
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Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.
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